NEW MEXICO OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION Form C-110
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO Revised 7/1/55

(File the originai and 4 copies with the appropriate district office)

CERTIFICATE OF COMPLIANCE AND AUTHORIZATION
TO TRANSPORT OIL AND NATURAL GAS

B atde | ' - qATE 5 R
Company or Operator 2@ Atlzntie Rafining Copam: Leage >orin
Xt Wi Hogeoss e g it
Well No. e Unit Letter & s 19 &4 R Ppool TWuSElire
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If well produces oil or condensate, give location of tanks:Unit 7 § =" T-*" g -
Authorized Transpurter of Oil or Condensate Sk Pomee M= ivgl g Trovlvogy O
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(Give address to which approved copy of this form is to be sent)
Authorized Transporter of Gas Horsaghos=lallup Gasncl 5 S
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(Give address to which approved copy of this form is to be sent)
If Gas is not being sold, give reasons and also explain its present disposition:

Reasons for Filing:\Please check proper box) New Well L)

" Change in Transporter of (Check One): Oil{ ) Dry Gas . ) C'head { ) Condensate | )

Change in Ownership { ) Other
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The undersigned certifies that the Rules and Regulations of the Oil Conservation Com-

mission have been complied with.
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THE ATLANTIC REFINING COMPANY
PETROLEUM PRODUCTS

DALLAS, TEXAS

June 24, 1959

ADDRESE REPLY To:
P. 0. BOX 520
CASPER, WYOMING

DOMESTIC PRODUCING DEPARTMENT

New Mexico 0il Conservation Commission
Box 697
Aztec, New Mexico

Attn: Mr. E. C. Arnold
Dear Sir:
Navajo "B" #2 is plotted as 42.62 acres.
It has just been brought to our attention that
the allowable for the month of June for Navajo
"B #2 is 54 barrels. We believe the allowable

for a well on 42.62 jcres should be 59 barrels.,

If we are correct, would you please make an

adjustment. Can we be given credit for the
discrepancy in the months of March, April and
May?

Sincerely,

THE ATLANTIC RZFINING CO,

/f 5 L
7 Ll A 7, P

be R. P. Curry



